
December 10, 2025	
Valley Fliers December Board Meeting	

Meeting Called to Order at: 6:29	
Present: Morrow, Wildstone, Meyer, Smith, Vader, plus 7 members and one potential member.	
Excused Absent: Dewitt	

Approval of November Meeting Minutes	
Kelsey moved to accept as corrected.  Geoff seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.	

Airport Update	
Tim Mensonides, Auburn airport manager joined the meeting.  He noted the airport now has an approach and the 
runway is done.    The AWOS phase 1 underground work is done.  The equipment is scheduled to finish install in 
spring and commissioning in summer.  They hope to enclose the next two sets of hangars to the south of the 
club’s.  Rainier will be moving and consolidating into those hangars.  That work also is planned for spring.  Tim 
noted that he worked with Chris on standard reporting points and arrival/departures for the airport.  Tim noted 
if there are issues with the airport porta-potties they should please let the office know.  The airport does not ex-
pect to have any airport closures next year.  There will be a new rotating beacon installed at the same time as the 
AWOS installation.  Geoff asked if the new AWOS would be airport owned?  Tim said yes, the FAA is trying to 
avoid owning them.  The airport will also get generator power for lights and that AWOS.  Geoff asked if the air-
port’s RNAV-A would be decommissioned.  Tim said yes.  Airport day is July 11.  There will be new hangars built 
at the south end.  Hangar rates will go up next year, they are going up based on the CPI.  Kelsey asked what will 
happen with the hangar doors when the weather freezes the water in the tracks?  Tim says there has been a lot of 
discussion.  The water did not freeze when the temperature got down to 19 degrees.  Tim says the new hangar 
doors will have shallower troughs.  Sean noted the airport website is a really good resource.  Pierce County air-
port will be down for three months this summer.  The World Cup (June 14-July 6) will create a lot of TFRs this 
summer as well.	

Treasurer’s Report	
Alan’s did not attend due to a family emergency and so there was no treasurer’s report was presented.  	

Maintenance Officer’s Report	
Sean noted that Chris stepped down last week.  Sean asked Nick to step up and he agreed.	
117 Is in annual at Vertex.  The annual is looking like $15000.  The cowling bottom was cracked.  The fuel selec-
tor had loose rivets.  We are getting new fuel flow sensors.    	
727 The vacuum pump is just a backup.  The shimmy damper has been fixed.	
63S  The engine is on order. The vacuum pump will be pulled out.  The annual is scheduled at Vertex, but we may 
have it done elsewhere as Nick is looking for a single place to do instrumentation and engine work.  We are look-
ing at using a Garmin engine monitor but are looking at price.  The choices may be dictated to some degree if the 
other annual are expensive.  	
9MA Will be the next plane into annual.  Nick asked members to let him know of any issues.	

There is a new email valleyfliersmaintenance@gmail.com can be used for non-urgent maintenance requests.  
We are still looking for an assistant maintenance officer.  Nick has been contacted by three potential candidates.  
Sean thanked Nick for stepping up to help.  Nick said he will try to send out more frequent emails to the club.  	

Safety Officer’s Report	
Geoff started by congratulating Sydney on being the club’s newest instrument rated pilot.  She lives about an hour 
from the airport, so he congratulated her on her dedication.  He had no incident’s to report.  He expected the 
weather would be poor all month.  He distributed info on icing and flight prep.  He also gave out information on 
what to do if NORAD intercepts you.  He noted that you will be intercepted by two planes, one out of sight.  Talk to 
them on 121.5, rock wings to acknowledge when initially approached.  He also gave out information on when you 
can log instrument approaches.  	

mailto:valleyfliersmaintenance@gmail.com


New Business	
Assistant Maintenance Officer Covered above.  Anyone interested should contact Nick.  The board will ap-
prove the assistant.	
Simulator Kelsey noted that during the cleanup that the simulator came up.  It is getting a bit old.  Geoff pointed 
out it cannot be updated and we can’t update approaches.  Kelsey thought it should either be updated or taken 
out.  She suggested that we could could potentially put in place a small hourly charge to help with the simulator 
costs.  Ed Bryce said that the approaches used to be updated and the hardware and OS are the certified part.  The 
approaches are not part of the certification.  Sean asked if there was a way to upgrade the sim for $4-5k?  Kelsey 
suggested we might need to put aside money each month as a simulator reserve.  Question from the floor: if we 
charged for the simulator, could time on it count for the minimum flight hour.  Sean said he did not think so.  Sean 
said he believes the simulator is of clear value to the club. Kelsey agreed, but we should be planning ongoing in-
vestment.  Commenter from the floor strongly asserted the simulator is a big value for the club.  Kelsey will look 
into options.  Sean tabled the topic until next meeting.	

Potential Member Amanda Ellis went to school at Clover Park and just got her CFI.  She works for Clover Park.  
She’s a native of the area and hoped to go to the airlines.  She loves flying and plans to stay in general aviation.  
She would like to fly for fun in the club planes.  Nick moved to accept Amanda as a member, Kelsey seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously.	

Hangar Clean Up Nick talked about the major cleanup that he, Kelsey and others recently did at the airport.  He 
asked that the planes get cleaned out as part of your post flight and suggested members do a little sweeping be-
fore you put the plane back in the hangar.  Sean suggested we might put up an monthly cleanup list.  Kelsey sug-
gested that the club might have a minimum number of hours of cleanup or service for members.  	

Sean announced he intends not to run for president at next year’s election.  He also recognized Chris Hewitt for 
his work rebuilding the club’s relationship with many maintenance organizations.  	

Free flight hour won by: Ed Bryce	

Meeting adjourned at: 7:37	
Next Meetings:  The next board meeting will be held Wednesday, January 14th, with food available at 6:00 pm 
and business beginning at 6:30 at Trotters. 














